
ASENDA ITEM N O ’  

CITY OF SAN ANTONIO 
‘ ,  - -L 3 __ -- z INTERDEPARTMENTAL MEMORANDUM 

OFFICE OF CULTURAL AFFAIRS 

TO: Mayor and City Council 

FROM: 

THROUGH: 

COPIES: 

SUBJECT: 

DATE: October 7,2004 

Felix Padron, Director, Office of Cultural Affairs 

J. Rolando Bono, Interim City Manager 

Roland A. Lozano, Assistant to the City Manager 

Accepting and appropriating two grants from the Texas Commission for the Arts 

SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATIONS 
This Ordinance authorizes the acceptance and appropriation of two grants from the Texas 
Commission for the Arts (TCA) to support local agencies funding and the Cultural Collaborative 
(TCC). The first grant, in the sum of $37,480, will provide operational and project support for three 
local arts organizations. The second grant, in the sum of $2,500, will support TCC marketing and 
public relations efforts. 

Upon approval by the City Council, the Interim City Manager, or his designee, will be authorized to 
contract with the agencies listed on the attachment, for arts and cultural services. 

The Cultural Arts Board and Staff recommend approval of this ordinance. 

BACKGROUND 
This year, the TCA suspended its Decentralization Grants program that awarded the Office of Cultural 
Affairs (OCA) an annual non-competitive grant to supplement local art agency funding. The TCA also 
encouraged eligible cities to apply for funding through their annual competitive process. As a result, 
OCA submitted a sub-grant application requesting $40,000 to supplement the Community and Visitor 
Facilities Funding, and a Core grant application requesting $35,000 to support the Cultural 
Collaborative marketing and public relations efforts. On August 31, the TCA announced that San 
Antonio was awarded a sub-grant of $37,480 and a Core grant of $2,500. The TCA sub-grant was 
applied to FY 2005 art funding process and was included in the proposed final recommendations that 
the Cultural Arts Board (CAB) approved on September 7, 2004. The Core grant will be utilized to 
promote the Cultural Collaborative. The organizations recommended for TCA funding in this 
ordinance are attached. 

POLICY ANALYSIS 
The TCA grants will continue to augment operational and project support activities funded by the 
Community and Visitor Facilities Fund, as well as supporting the Cultural Collaborative. 
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FINANCIAL IMPACT 
This ordinance authorizes payment to the attached listing of delegate agencies from the Texas 
Commission on the Arts’ Sub-grant program. There is no impact on the Community and Visitor 
Facilities Fund or General Fund. 

COORDINATION 
The acceptance of the grants has been coordinated with the Office of Management and Budget, the 
Finance Department, the City Attorney’s Office and the Cultural Arts Board. 

The required Discretionary Contracts Disclosure forms are attached. 

Attachment: Final Funding Recommendations 

T 

~~ 

Felix Padron 
Director of Office of Cultural Affairs * Assis ant to t ity Manager 

Approved: 

Y 

J. Rolando Bono 
Interim City Manager 
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Cultural Arts Board 
FY 2005 

Final Funding Recommendations 


